
 

JPB Board of Directors 

Meeting of February 1, 2024 

Correspondence as of January 26, 2024 

 

Item #         Subject 

1 RE_ Proposed electrified schedule  

 

2 RE_ Reinstating Shuttle at Lawrence Station Adam Syed 

 

3 RE_ Reinstating Shuttle at Lawrence Station Marisa Aquilina 

 

4 Town of Atherton Notice of New Quiet Zone Establishment 01-26-2024 



You don't often get email from switzer@stanford.edu. Learn why this is important

From: Sarah Nabong
To: Paul Switzer; Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: friends@friendsofcaltrain.com; Gail Switzer
Subject: RE: Proposed electrified schedule
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:00:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Paul Switzer,
Thank you for reaching out to Caltrain and for your feedback. A copy of this correspondence will also
be sent to our Board of Directors. Schedules for our electrified service are still being worked on but
the travel times on our new Local trains will improve compared to our local trains today (L1 and L5)
during off-peak hours. Travel times are subject to change pending further testing as new electric
trains arrive and are prepared for revenue service.
More information regarding our Electrified Service Plan can be found here:
https://www.caltrain.com/caltrain-electrified-service-plan
Kind regards,
Sarah Nabong, Customer Service Representative 2
1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070
Phone: 800.660.4287
Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA

From: Paul Switzer <switzer@stanford.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:53 PM
To: Board (@caltrain.com) <board@caltrain.com>
Cc: friends@friendsofcaltrain.com; Gail Switzer <switzer.gail@gmail.com>
Subject: Proposed electrified schedule

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or
click on links from unknown senders.

For us Caltrain commuters who deliberately choose to ride off-peak, the proposed
schedule gives us the same train trains per hour but with longer ride times San
Francisco-Palo Alto compared to what we now have available!
Not happy.
--Paul Switzer
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You don't often get email from adsyed@paloaltonetworks.com. Learn why this is important

From: Sarah Nabong
To: Adam Syed; Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: RE: Reinstating Shuttle at Lawrence Station
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:04:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Adam Syed,
Thank you for your feedback regarding shuttle services to and from Caltrain stations. A copy of this
correspondence will also be sent to our Board of Directors.
Caltrain no longer manages or sponsors any shuttle services. For inquiries regarding Santa Clara
County bus or shuttle services, please contact the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA),
who manages light rail, bus and shuttle service in Santa Clara County as well connecting service to
Caltrain stations.
Kind regards,
Sarah Nabong, Customer Service Representative 2
1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070
Phone: 800.660.4287
Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA

From: Adam Syed <adsyed@paloaltonetworks.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2023 8:25 AM
To: Board (@caltrain.com) <board@caltrain.com>
Subject: Reinstating Shuttle at Lawrence Station

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or
click on links from unknown senders.

Hello,
Hope this email finds you well. As a regular Caltrain rider, I appreciate the
convenience it offers for my car-free commute to work. I am particularly excited about
the upcoming electrification efforts. I also wanted to express my gratitude for
organizing the Electric Caltrain Tour; it was a delightful community event.
Recently, I came across an archived route online that mentioned a shuttle service
from Lawrence Station to the major tech campuses in the area. Given that my
company, Palo Alto Networks, has implemented a return-to-work policy three times a
week, Lawrence Station has become the most convenient stop for our employees.
Currently, some of our colleagues opt for a longer route, riding to Sunnyvale and then
taking the #20, while others rely on rideshare options from Lawrence. To streamline
the commuting process for our employees and make it more efficient and
enjoyable, I would like to ask you whether there is a possibility of reintroducing
a shuttle or bus route from Lawrence Station.
Thank you for your consideration.

Adam Syed
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Cal samilrans
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You don't often get email from maquilina@paloaltonetworks.com. Learn why this is important

From: Sarah Nabong
To: Marisa Aquilina; Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: RE: Reinstating Shuttle at Lawrence Station
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:07:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Marisa Aquilina,
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

From: Marisa Aquilina <maquilina@paloaltonetworks.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2023 9:27 AM
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

I'm a regular Caltrain rider, I appreciate the convenience it offers for my car-free commute to work. I
am particularly excited about the upcoming electrification efforts. I also wanted to express my
gratitude for organizing the Electric Caltrain Tour; it was a delightful community event.

Recently, I came across an archived route online that mentioned a shuttle service from Lawrence
Station to the major tech campuses in the area. Since my company, Palo Alto Networks, has
implemented a return-to-work policy three times a week, Lawrence Station has become the most
convenient stop for my colleagues.

Currently, some of our colleagues opt for a longer route, riding to Sunnyvale and then taking the
#20, while others rely on rideshare options from Lawrence. To streamline the commuting process
for our employees and make it more efficient and enjoyable, I would like to ask you whether there is
a possibility of reintroducing a shuttle or bus route from Lawrence Station.

Thank you for your consideration!
Marisa
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